



RAPHAEL RÄBER

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER MAINFRAME

PROFILE

Well organized and dependable Software Developer Mainframe with over 25 years of international experience working for renowned companies in finance (UBS, Allianz, et al.). Efficient development of software programs and jobs as an independent member of agile teams. Professional support of business personnel and end users.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--------------------|---|
| 2018 – 2020 | Software Developer
Allianz Technology GmbH, Munich <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Development and maintenance of various batch jobs• Analysis and processing of error messages• Cleanup of the database post-disturbance• Planning, creation and maintenance of job-networks and -procedures• Documentation and creation of work-related procedures and user guides• Consulting with the business side, requirement analysis and concept creation• Operation assurance, including software deployments |
| 2015 - 2017 | Senior Software Developer
MetaFinanz GmbH, Munich (supporting Allianz Deutschland AG) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Development and test of batch software and batch jobs• Creation of testing processes• Production support and production monitoring• Database cleanups using SQL• Defect- and Demand-management• Documentation of the developed software solutions• Introduction of new colleagues |
| 2013 - 2015 | Senior Programmer
Administer Oy, Helsinki <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Development of the front- and backend of financial management software• Web-development• Technical user support• System integration, test and software deployment |
| 2012 - 2013 | Globetrotter
Backpacking one time around the world |
| 2010 - 2012 | Software Developer
CaminoReal Consulting, Helsinki (supporting Tieto Oy) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Development and test of online- and batch software solutions• Updating of the technical documentation• Requirement analysis and concept creation |
| 2008 - 2009 | IT Consultant
Expericon Oy, Helsinki (supporting Tieto Oy) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Development and test of batch software• Updating of the technical documentation• Requirement analysis |
| 2007 - 2008 | Backpacking
Traveling through North and Southeast Asia |

CONTACT

Talstrasse 49
8103 Unterengstringen

+41 77 814 65 10
raffi.raeber@gmail.com
www.caminoreal.fi

Born August 7th 1975
in Winterthur, married

IT-SKILLS

> 10 years:
IBM Mainframe, z/OS, TSO,
ISPF, COBOL, SQL, JCL,
DB2 and XML

> 5 years:
PL/1, WebSphere MQ, JIRA,
Git, Scrum, Kanban, HTML,
CSS and Javascript

> 1 year:
MicroFocus NetExpress,
MicroFocus Enterprise Server,
REXX, MS SQL Server and
DB Visualizer

LANGUAGES

German: Native
English: Level C1
French: Level A2

REFERENCES

Available on demand

- 2006 - 2007** **Technology Specialist**
Tieto Oy, Helsinki
- Development and test of batch programs and batch jobs
 - Requirement analysis
 - Documentation of the developed software solutions
- 2004 - 2006** **Programmer**
Administer Oy, Helsinki
- Development of the front- and backend of financial management software, specifically the payroll administration
 - Web-development
 - Technical user support
 - System integration, test and software deployment
- 2003 - 2004** **Language-learning trip**
In Central, North and South America
- 2000 - 2003** **IT Specialist**
Kunnodata Oy, Helsinki (supporting Primasoft Oy and Finanssidata)
- Development and test of online- and batch-programs as well as DB2-procedures
 - Participation in the areas of securities services, asset management and stock trading
- 1999 - 2000** **System Developer**
Finnair Cargo Oy, Vantaa
- Development and test of batch software
 - Web-development
 - Documentation of the developed software solutions
- 1997 - 1998** **Programmer**
Avancer Oy & Tieto Oy, Helsinki
- Development and test of batch software
 - Participation in the project "Year 2000"
- 1995 - 1997** **Junior Programmer / Analyst-Programmer**
Union Bank of Switzerland, Zurich
- Development of extensions in the area of customer output (bank statements)
 - Creation of batch programs on the basis of specifications
 - Carrying out of associated tests
 - Inspecting the results of the integration tests
 - Analysis and programming of changes and extensions in the area of customer output

EDUCATION AND COURSES

- 2017** **Basics of digital marketing**
Google Zukunftswerkstatt, online
- 2016 & 2017** **ABS Level I and II**
Allianz/MetaFinanz, Munich
- 2007** **WebSphere MQ**
IBM, Helsinki
- 1994 - 1995** **Mainframe Programmer II, COBOL**
Union Bank of Switzerland UBS, Zurich
Basic programming education, followed by practical training
- 1991 - 1994** **Vocational qualification in business and administration**
KV Zurich Business School
Commercial apprenticeship at Union Bank of Switzerland UBS, Kloten